
1 
 

Town of Sewall’s Point 
Minutes of Workshop 

January 12, 2010 
 

Present:   Mayor Osteen, Vice Mayor Klingensmith, Cmsrs. Schoppe, Subin and 
Thurlow-Lippisch, and Town Manager  Kellogg, Attorney Torcivia, Chief 
Cerniglia and Building Official Adams 

 
1. Call to Order - Mayor Osteen called the Workshop to order at 7:00 P.M. and asked 

if there were any changes to the agenda.  Hearing none, a motion was made by Vice 
Mayor Klingensmith, seconded by Cmsr. Subin to approve the agenda as presented.  
All in favor. (5-0)    
In Favor:  Schoppe, Subin, Thurlow-Lippisch, Klingensmith and Osteen 
 Opposed:  None 

 
2. Comments from the public on topics not on the agenda  

Residents Barile and Gleichman expressed their concern that the filing deadline 
[for candidates] had not been posted via the web page and/or on the electronic 
device owned by the Town.  Responding, Attorney Torcivia explained that the notice 
had been posted on the Town’s bulletin board and there was no requirement other 
than “… notice has to be posted 30 days prior to the election.”  Cmsr. Thurlow-
Lippisch suggested that in the future this information should be included in the 
Town’s newsletter; Cmsr. Schoppe said the idea was appropriate and should be put 
in place; Cmsr. Subin indicated that he, too, was not aware of the time for filing 
and was not happy saying, “... our commitment standard needs to be higher.” 

 
3. Old Business:  

a. Discussion of Cell Town Lease - Mayor Osteen introduced Lee Chapman of Site 
Concepts noting Mr. Chapman had spoken to the Commission on three previous 
occasions and a decision needed to made whether to go forward, or not.  Mr. 
Chapman reiterated information regarding the installation of a proposed cell 
tower on Town property giving the dimensions, signal ability, discussed how 
many residents would use the system, and recommended antennas/base stations 
be 120’ above ground level.  A lengthy discussion ensued with Commissioners 
asking questions as to the possibility of sharing the ‘pole’ located in Ocean 
Breeze with Sewall’s Point, security, aesthetics, free service for residents, and 
some very technical queries by Cmsr. Subin.   
A couple of residents expressed their concern over aesthetics and how this 
would be a major impact to residents of the Town. 
At that time, Mayor Osteen asked if the Commission wished to go forward.  It was 
decided a commitment at this time would not be possible, and thanked Mr. 
Chapman for all of his work on the behalf of the Town. 

 
4. New Business: 

Cmsr. Thurlow-Lippisch asked if Item 4b could go before 4a., and so agreed. 
b. Discussion of Prohibiting Fill on lots in Flood Zone - Cmsr. Thurlow-Lippisch 

indicated she was disturbed by a lot [in Town] being filled in a flood zone.  She 
explained her concerns and desire to understand the impact of this on 
insurance, FEMA, etc., and said this was “simply for discussion.”  She also 
indicated she had invited Mr. Frick to attend the meeting to give his opinion.  
Mayor Osteen said this lot was an A-E (zone) lot and eligible for fill; his only 
concern was that a portion of the lot might be touching a part of the V-E zone.  
Building Official Adams expanded on Cmsr. Thurlow-Lippisch’s concern 
regarding the affects of a storm surge and how water acts differently, the 
velocity of flow and how it undermines foundations including landscapes, 
trees, etc.   
Owning a lot on Sewall’s Point Road, resident Frick said, “… one cut of grass 
after it rains and anyone would want to bring in fill and elevate a house.”  He 
went on to say although building regulations are tough, “We do not need more 
regulations.”   
Cmsr. Thurlow-Lippisch thanked the Commission for discussion of her concern. 



2 
 

a. Discussion of Fence Regulations, §82-275 - Cmsr. Thurlow-Lippisch expressed 
the importance of talking about chain link fencing and regulations.  Cmsr. 
Subin said a lot of time had been spent by previous Commissions regarding this 
ordinance relative to hedge height, how far back from the road fencing should 
be, etc., and expressed his concern about re-opening this up again.  Conversation 
concluded.   

 
 
 
 

4. New Business (continued) 
c. Discussion of Sidewalk Enhancement - Funding/MPO - Mayor Osteen told the 

Commission there would be a New Jobs Bill brought before Congress in 
February.  Regarding the sidewalk project he said the original ranking listed at 
#11 and TAC recommended to MPO the project be ranked at #4.  A final ranking 
will be made in another week (funding for this project would come from the New 
Jobs Bill.)  Numerous questions were raised, one of which was whether or not 
the same type of material had to be used in order to receiving funding, with 
Town Engineer Capra saying that was what had been talked about.  Cmsr. 
Schoppe said safety is the number one issue along with putting people to work.  
A lengthy conversation followed with Town Engineer Capra reiterating 
previous discussions concerning matching funds, DEP, SFWMD, and FEMA, the 
319 grant funds, and drainage, etc.  He also suggested an aesthetic committee be 
formed regarding the material used for sidewalks since it was such a 
contentious issue, hoping for consensus, and possibly a landscape consultant.  
Concluding, Mr. Capra told the Commission they needed to be ready as “things 
would happen quickly, if we received the funds.”   
 

5. Town Manager’s Comments - None 
 
6. Comments from Commissioners on topics not on the agenda 

Cmsr. Thurlow-Lippisch:  
• A Sewall’s Point Cultural Committee had been formed; the group is 

excited and has many ideas; money coming in will be received via 
sponsorship. 

• Deb Duval, resident and realtor, updated the Commission regarding the 
property she has listed on S. Sewall’s Point Road (Bay Tree).  The 
current owner, she said, has agreed to allow the Town to consider 
purchase of this property prior to release to the public. 

Vice Mayor Klingensmith: 
• Indicated he had received calls from residents regarding the ongoing 

maintenance and aesthetic issues along the north side of Sewall’s Point.  
Town Manager Kellogg responded by saying vegetation, etc. will be 
addressed.   

• The canopy of the north side is different, said Cmsr. Subin, and the grass 
along the sidewalks is not maintained and needs more attention. 

• Vacant lots, fences that appeared to be unsafe, all need to be looked at. 
• Request to have Jose` Torres, Maintenance, go around the area more often 

(to view/maintain). 
 

7. Adjourn: There being no further discussion, Cmsr. Schoppe made a motion to 
adjourn, seconded by Vice Mayor Klingensmith, all in favor.  Meeting adjourned at 
10:00 P.M. 

 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Ann-Marie S. Basler  
Town Clerk 


